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Dear Ms Hesford

Thank you for your letter of 6 December 2017 requesting further information in relation to your
question:-

"Of the 1343 letters issued by the Department of State Growth to unregistered vehicles, how
many went to vehicles that should have been registered by the Government?"

I advise that for the 2016-2017 financial year, the Automated Number Plate Recognition (ANPR)
captured 223 580 vehicles. Of the I 343 vehicles that were unregistered at the time of capture, none
were vehicles that were registered to the Government.

I trust that this information is of assistance.

ours s ncerely

Hon M.T. (Rene) idding M
Minister for Inf astructu


